

INTEGRATED PLANNING TABLE MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, December 8, 2020

1:30 – 3:00pm

Videoconference

Attended		Regrets	
Gerry Croteau, Co-Chair	Dawn Franks	John Clarke	Kelly Hoskin
Suzanna McCarthy, Co-Chair	Sandy Lee	Jim Harris	Brenda Jackson
Kristen Baumann	Kathryn Manners, Coordinator		Kelly McLaughlin
Danette Blue	Julie McAlpine, Recorder		
Debbie Cummings	Stefanie Smith		
Rebecca Dupuis	Lesley Watts		
Bob Fehir			

Item	Minutes	Action
1. Welcome/Introductions	Gerry welcomed everyone to the meeting. Gerry advised Julie will be leaving the Coalition to take a position with Empower Simcoe, starting January 11 and offered congratulations and best wishes.	
2. Consent Agenda: 2.1 IPT Minutes November 10, 2020 2.2 Approval of Agenda	Moved by Bob Fehir, seconded by Stefanie Smith, that the minutes of the November 10, 2020 IPT meeting, be approved. Moved by Kristen Baumann, seconded by Debbie Cummings, that the agenda for today's meeting be approved.	
3. Business Arising: • Participation from Early Mental Health Task Group	Debbie reported she connected the Best Start Task group in relation to being part of the IPT working group. Further discussion will take place during the breakout meeting.	
4. New Business: • Coalition Award of Excellence	Gerry shared the criteria for the Coalition Award of Excellence and congratulated Lesley as being the recipient of this year's award.	See the writeup on Catulpa's website.
5. Integration/Partnership Priority Updates	Executive Committee/Council Updates Gerry shared the updates from the November Executive Committee and Council meetings, including the creation of an anti-oppression framework committee, an update from the work of the Advocacy Group, revision of the Coalition's Land Acknowledgement Statement and work underway on an indigenous anti-racism statement, review of the Coalition catchment area, a call out for a Communication Officer, and some communication items.	

Item	Minutes	Action
	<p>Section one of the cultural assessment tool was completed with the Executive Committee, and the next two sections are to be completed over the next few meetings.</p> <p>Partnership Updates</p> <p>Gilbert Centre - open by appointment only, 10 staff are still working from home. A compliance Officer is in place. A soft launch of the sexual health clinic will take place January 15th, with the official opening February 1st.</p> <p>John Howard - received funding from UWSM and Barrie Community Foundation, through the Canada Emergency Fund to provide digital access to justice for people who have no or low digital access to attend their court hearings. Support for this program is available 5 days/week at the office.</p> <p>Centre for Behavioural Health Sciences - still providing all services remotely, except for exceptional clinical needs. The ASD Partnership Table which has been on hold will be meeting in January.</p> <p>CTN - is in the home stretch heading towards accreditation which takes place virtually the third week of January. Clinical services still offered virtually except when in-person service is required; corporate staff working remotely with the exception for those needed for clinical service.</p> <p>CMHA - is closing over Christmas except for certain programs. Undergoing some internal reorganization, moving programs to better use resources; to continue into the future. Two staff were deployed to the shelter system, thanks to the County for welcoming and appreciating their efforts.</p> <p>County of County - not much change since the last update, continue to support management of motel model; launched newcomer awards video with increased reach; working with community stakeholders on train the trainer in cultural competency; moving forward with 2020/21 ITSTARTS campaign planning.</p> <p>SCDSB - multi-disciplinary staff continue to work with students in school and virtually; central leadership team continues to support schools to create conditions to support mental health wellbeing, guided by School Mental Health Ontario; provide public resources to support staff, leaders, families to enhance conditions especially considering pandemic.</p> <p>FASD - Kristen reported CTN has funding for two additional FASD key support service workers (1 Simcoe/1 York) - 2 now in Simcoe, hiring is imminent.</p>	

	Item	Minutes	Action
		<p>Early Mental Health and pathway - over 100 people doing training on ASQ-SE, next cohort starts in January.</p> <p>Simcoe County Diversity Hub - Sandy advised there is a lot of information/resources available. Aligns with anti-oppression framework, especially for definitions.</p>	
6.	<p>Working Group Sub-Meetings</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Updates • Indicators 	<p>Members broke out into 20 minute working group sessions and afterwards provided an update of their discussions.</p> <p><u>Cultural Assessment:</u> As the Executive Committee is reviewing the assessment tool over the course of the next three months, the working group is unable to move to the next step until the assessment is complete.</p> <p>Kathy advised the Anti-Oppression Framework committee met today for the first time and provided an overview of the meeting. There is a strong link to the cultural competency work.</p> <p><u>Lived Experience Manual</u> Jim and Stefanie came on to this working group only a couple of meetings ago. A document had been started for a framework to engage lived experience in organizations. The resources in the document will be checked and it will be brought back in January for approval to move forward for finalization.</p> <p><u>Early Childhood Mental Health</u> It was advised that this work is taking place with the Early Mental Health group, as part of provincial pathways. It was discussed maintaining the structure in moving the work through the committee, it does not have to happen in these meetings. It does not make sense to duplicate the work and do it in two places. It could come back here for information as it is on IPT's workplan.</p>	<p>Stefanie to review resources and bring back in January.</p> <p>Lesley to ask Early Mental Health if there is any work that IPT can support/how to include. Add Early Mental Health/Coalition structure to next agenda.</p>

Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 12, 2021, 1:30 - 3:00pm